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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

September 29, 2014

To the Chairman and the Board Members of the

Rhode Island Public Transit Authority:

We are pleased to submit the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the RI Public Transit
Authority (RIPTA) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The purpose of the report is to provide a
broad financial picture of RIPTA to the Board Members, the general public, and other interested parties.

State law requires that every component unit of the State of Rhode Island publish a complete set of
audited financial statements within three months of the close of each fiscal year. This report is
published to fulfill that requirement for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) was prepared by RIPTA’s Finance Department staff
following guidelines set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Management
assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the information contained in this
report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal control that it has established for this
purpose. Because the cost of internal controls should not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is
to provide reasonable, rather the absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any
material misstatement.

Our independent auditors Bacon & Company, LLC have issued an unmodified opinion and RIPTA’s
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, are presented in conformity with GAAP.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany
the financial statements in the form of a Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter of
transmittal should be read in conjunction with the MD&A which can be found immediately following the
report of the independent auditors in the Financial Section of this Report.

Organization and Management

RIPTA is a non-profit public corporation created by the State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations
in 1966. RIPTA continued to expand the number of bus miles traveled in the early 1980’s which truly
made it a statewide system.

705 ELMWOOD AVENUE, PROVIDENCE, RI 02907 e 401-784-9500
For Schedule Information, call 1-401-781-9400

www.ripta.com



The Rhode Island Public Transit Authority is a component unit of the State of Rhode Island as an
enterprise fund. Accordingly, the financial statements of RIPTA will be included in the State of Rhode
Island’s financial statements.

An eight member Board of Directors establishes RIPTA policy, providing strategic direction and
exercising fiscal oversight. Seven members of the Board are appointed by the Governor of the State of
Rhode Island with the Director of the Rl Department of Transportation serving in an ex-officio role.

Economic Environment

The Rl Department of Labor and Training is reporting that the state’s unemployment rate has declined
to 8.7 percent in March 2014.The March 2014 unemployment rate is ranked highest in the United
States. The average U.S rate is 6.7 percent.

Information from the May 2014 Rhode Island Revenue Estimating Conference, economic consultant
Chris Lafakis of Moody’s Analytics noted “the State economy is still the laggard of the New England
States”. He also noted that the positive in the state is the positive growth in the manufacturing sector in
2013, for the first time in a decade.

Long-Term Financial Planning

The RIPTA maintains and updates a long-term financial model in order to project current and future
operating and capital requirements. The model is used to develop and support financing strategies.

Future Operating Budget

The Authority currently has a projected $451,346 operating deficit based on the Board of Directors’
approved budget for Fiscal Year 2015 and current management projections which excluded funding of
Other Post-Employment Benefits beyond Pay-As-You-Go. The Authority is funded primarily by state
gasoline tax revenue, passenger revenues, and to a lesser degree, certain federal funds. Total gasoline
tax revenue, and the Authority’s share is expected to increase from the previous fiscal year. Other
Authority operating costs have increased, notably; utilities and employee wage and benefit costs.
Management continues to review all estimated expenditure activity to determine only those
expenditures that are of a critical nature as well as proposals to freeze other non-critical expenditure
requests. In addition, management plans to propose and request continued debt service funding from
the State of Rhode Island which would require appropriation from the General Assembly. During the last
legislative session, a transportation infrastructure fund was established. Beginning in FY 2016,
approximately $2.7 million will be realized by RIPTA. In FY 2017, proceeds will approximate $3.6 million
and from FY 2018 forward, $4.4 million will be received from the new revenue source.



Major Capital Initiatives

The RIPTA’s fiscal year 2016-2020 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) identifies projects totaling $66.7
million either in progress, to be initiated, or to be completed during those fiscal years in addition to
$18.2 million in expenditures for fiscal year 2015. Expenditures on these projects are necessary to
maintain the integrity of the RIPTA’s infrastructure, and take advantage of technological changes.

The largest project is the ongoing replacement of fixed route buses and paratransit vehicles that will be
at the end of their useful life. During the fiscal year 2016 — 2020, RIPTA will replace 80 fixed route buses
and 80 paratransit vehicles at an estimated cost of $45.2 million. Additionally, as part of RIPTA’s
Strategic Plan, security and passenger facility upgrades and improvements at an estimated cost of $3
million during fiscal year 2016-2020 will continue. Several major fleet vehicle projects, Automated
Transit Management System and fleet cameras are all expected to be completed during fiscal year 2015.
Components include CAD/AVL infrastructure, upgrades to RIPTA’s public information systems that will
allow the phone and web systems to accommodate real-time arrival information, integration with the
Rhode Island Statewide Communication Network, allowing for emergency responders to communicate
directly with the Authority during emergencies and natural disasters, and enhance the security and
safety of transit customers, personnel, equipment and facilities.

Funding of the CIP

In the fiscal year 2015, RIPTA plans to fund the CIP with approximately $14.7 million in Federal Transit
Administration Funds, $.2 million in State Fleet Replacement matching funds, $.4 million in Rl Capital
Asset Protection funds and $2.9 million in RIPTA and local matching funds.

During the five year period of FY 2016 — 2020 CIP, the RIPTA plans on using $53.4 million in Federal
Transit Funds, $4.0 million in State Fleet Replacement matching funds, $5.2 million in RIPTA and local
matching funds, $.8 million in Rl Capital Asset Protection funds and $3.3 million in other State matching
funds.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association (“GFOA”) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for the
Excellence in Financial Reporting to RIPTA for its 2013 annual report. This was the second consecutive
year RIPTA has received this prestigious award. In order to be eligible for a Certificate of Achievement,
RIPTA published an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report. This
report satisfied both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. A
Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Programs
requirements and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.
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The preparation of the comprehensive annual financial report on a timely basis was made possible by
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
875 Centerville Road, Building 3, Unic 10 * Warwick, RI 02836
(401) 586-6565 ® Fax (401) 826-1710

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Rhode Island Public Transit Authority
Providence, Rhode Island

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Rhode Island Public Transit
Authority (RIPTA), a component unit of the State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations,
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise RIPTA’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of RIPTA as of June 30, 2014 and the changes in its financial position and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis and supplementary pension and OPEB information on
pages 11 through 16 and page 38 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express
an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on RIPTA’s basic financial
statements. The schedule of net position, the schedule of activities, the schedule of changes in
long-term debt, the schedule of tangible property, the schedule of operating expenses, the
combining schedule of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and the schedule of travel
and entertainment are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
the basic financial statements.

The schedule of net position, the schedule of activities, the schedule of changes in long-term
debt, the schedule of tangible property, the schedule of operating expenses, the combining
schedule of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and the schedule of travel and
entertainment is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion the schedule of net position, the schedule of activities, the schedule of



changes in long-term debt, the schedule of tangible property, the schedule of operating expenses,
the combining schedule of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and the schedule of
travel and entertainment are fairly stated in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

The Introductory and Statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
September 29, 2014 on our consideration of RIPTA’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering RIPTA’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

&WJOW(JAL

Warwick, Rhode Island
September 29, 2014
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management of the Rhode Island Public Transit Authority (Authority) provides this
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of their financial performance for the readers of the
Authority’s financial statements. This narrative provides an overview of the Authority’s
financial activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. This analysis is to be considered in
conjunction with the financial statements to provide an objective analysis of the Authority’s
financial activities based on facts, decisions, and conditions currently facing management.

Understanding the Authority’s Financial Statements

The Authority is a component unit of the State of Rhode Island and Providence
Plantations (State), accounted for as an enterprise fund, which reports all assets and liabilities
using the accrual basis of accounting much like a private business entity. In accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, this report consists of a series of financial
statements, along with explanatory notes to the financial statements and supplementary
schedules.

The financial statements include a Statement of Net Position; Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position; Statement of Cash Flows; and notes to the financial
statements.

The Statement of Net Position presents the financial position of the Authority on the
accrual basis of accounting for the current year. Over time, increases or decreases in net
position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is
improving or deteriorating.

All revenue and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Changes in Net Position. This statement reports the current years’ operating revenues
and expenses and non-operating revenue and expenses for the Authority.

The Statement of Cash Flows provides information about the changes in cash and
cash equivalents, resulting from operational, financing and, investing activities for the current
year. This statement presents cash receipts and cash disbursement information, without
consideration of the earning event, when an obligation arises, or depreciation of assets.

The financial statements immediately follow this discussion and analysis by
management and are designed to highlight the Authority’s net position and changes to net
position resulting from Authority’s operations.

11



RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial Highlights

» The Authority’s operating, non-operating and State of RI gas tax revenues decreased by
1.4 % or $1.4 million during FY 2014 compared to FY 2013.

» Operating and non-operating expenses decreased by .2% or $.2 million during FY 2014 as

compared to FY 2013.

» Capital contributions decreased $23 million or 80% from the previous year.

> Capital assets decreased by $9.0 million or 5.4% from FY 2013.

» The Authority’s total net position decreased by $16.3 million or 14.0 % from FY 2013.

Net Position

The following schedule presents the condensed Statement of Net Position for the fiscal

years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

Assets:
Current assets
Capital assets (net)
Other non-current assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Liabilities:
Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITES

Net position
Unrestricted net position (deficit)
Net investment in capital assets
TOTAL NET POSITION

June 30, June 30,
2014 2013

$20,937,315 $21,501,995
158,459,945 167,530,084
934,451 1,621,670
180,331,711 190,653,749
12,715,423 14,254,121
68,055,147 60,574,636
80,770,570 74,828,757
(43,793,950) (35,797,468)
143,355,091 151,622,460
$99,561,141 $115,824,992

The majority of the Authority’s assets (88%) reflect its investment in capital assets (land,
building, revenue vehicles, and equipment). Other assets include cash (including amounts
invested in cash equivalent type instruments), accounts receivables from federal and state
governments, inventories, prepaid expenses and other receivables. Current liabilities consist
of vendor, government, employee, and benefit payments while non-current liabilities include
accrued pension, self-insured claims, a liability of $44.0 million associated with implementing
GASB #45, Other Post-employment benefits effective FY 2008 and a Due to Primary



RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Government of $14.0 million. This liability reflects the amounts owed for long-term debt to
the State of Rhode Island for bonds issued in the State of Rhode Island’s name on behalf of
the Authority. The long-term debt is reflected as such on the State of Rhode Island’s Financial
Statements.

Authority Operations

The following schedule presents the condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

June 30, June 30,
2014 2013

Operating Revenue

Ritecare program revenue 7,741,972 $ 7,793,570

Passenger revenue 14,038,002 13,754,283

Rlde program revenue 8,292,568 8,642,680

Other operating revenues 2,958,092 3,048,842
Non-operating Revenue

Grant revenue 19,823,747 21,059,367

State of RI - DEA gas tax 3,344,275 3,232,381

Other non-operating revenue 937,460 964,971
State of RI gas tax 40,772,363 40,780,987

Total Revenues 97,908,479 99,277,081

Operating Expenses

Management and general (24,724,923) (24,008,110)

Operations and maintenance (79,488,077) (80,838,044)

Depreciation (15,629,521) (15,169,685)
Non-operating Expenses

Debt service 0 0

Other non-operating expenses (527) (28,894)

Total Expenses (119,843,048) (120,044,733)

Net Income ( Loss) before Capital Contributions (21,934,569) (20,767,652)
Capital Contributions 5,670,718 28,895,953
Change in Net Position (16,263,851) 8,128,301
Total Net Position- Beginning 115,824,992 107,696,691
Total Net Position- Ending $99,561,141 $115,824,992

13



RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Authority’s operating revenue, non-operating revenue, State of RI gas tax and
capital contributions total $103,579,197. The revenue reported as operating revenue, non-
operating revenue and State of RI gas tax decreased 1.4% or $1,368,602 over the prior year.
This decrease was the result of receiving less RIde program revenue and less grant revenue
from federal funds. The Authority’s operating and non-operating expenses total
$119,843,048. This reflects a decrease of .2% or $201,685 over the prior year. Although
there were increases in depreciation expense and management and general expense, there was
an offsetting decrease in operations and maintenance expenses. The largest decrease was in
Capital Contributions, totaling $23,225,235 or 80.4%. This is attributable to not purchasing
certain capital assets (Revenue Vehicles) during FY 14 as was done in FY 13. The FY 13 Net
Position was restated (increased) by $360,432 for a correction in accrued vacation. Note 18
fully describes this Net Position restatement.

Capital Assets

The following schedule summarizes the Authority’s capital assets and changes therein,
for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013.

2014 2013

Land, shops, garages and buildings $106,287,248 $103,838,998
Revenue equipment 115,362,852 124,151,393
Service vehicles and garage equipment 4,686,746 4,768,858
Furniture and fixtures 6,204,003 5,811,811
Management information systems 10,390,159 6,072,100
Federal grant projects in process 13,954,222 14,906,535

256,885,230 259,549,695
Less accumulated depreciation (98,425,285) (92,019,611)
Net capital assets $158,459,945 $167,530,084

At the end of fiscal year 2014, the Authority had $ 158,459,945 invested in capital
assets. This amount represents a decrease of 5.4% or $9.0 million from the prior year. A
more detailed account of the capital asset activity for fiscal year 2014 can be found in Note 3,
Property, Plant and Equipment.

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year include the following:

» Completion of the Elmwood transportation facility roof and solar panel
installation

Completion of the Newport facility roof

Completion of the statewide radio project

Continuation of the CAD/AVL installation project

Continuation of fixed route and Paratransit fleet camera installation
Continuation of financial and maintenance software upgrade

YVVVYY
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During FY 2015, the Authority has committed to the continued upgrade to the
financial and maintenance software. The Authority will also be continuing the installation of
the CAD/AVL system as part of the multi-year ITS project as well as the fleet camera
installations. The Authority also plans to purchase 25 Ride vehicles and 11 Flex vehicles as
well as fund the passenger amenity upgrades in Kennedy Plaza as well as the R-Line route.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

The Authority’s mission is to provide safe, reliable and cost effective transit service
with a skilled team of professionals responsive to our customers, the environment, and
committed to transit excellence. To accomplish this, the Authority must continuously assess
its operational functions, financial capacity and products and services provided.

The following factors were considered in setting the Authority’s FY 2016 budget:

o Level of federal funds appropriated for operating and capital purposes. A new
transportation funding act, MAP — 21 was signed into law July 6, 2012 and took
effect on October 1, 2012. Funding under MAP — 21 has been extended through
May 2015. The FY 2016 budget includes funding for mobility management
reimbursement, ADA reimbursement, preventive maintenance, Jobs
Access/Reverse Commute and rural operating assistance level funded from FY
2015 federal revenues.

o State gasoline tax revenue available for operating purposes. For FY 2016, the
yield determined by the State of Rl Department of Revenue for the gasoline tax is
expected to increase from the previous fiscal year. In total RIPTA receives 9.25 of
the 32 cent gasoline tax and .5 of the 1 cent UST fee annually.

o During the 2014 legislative session additional state revenue became available to
the Authority. The Rhode Island Highway Maintenance Account will allocate 5%
of available proceeds in the account to RIPTA beginning in FY 2016. Itis
estimated that $2.7 million will be allocated to the Authority in FY 2016, $3.6
million allocated in FY 2017, and $4.4 million allocated in FY 2018.

o Revenue from state agencies to subsidize policy driven transit travel programs.
This program provides payment for free and reduced rides for senior citizens and
the disabled population. Additionally, the Authority provides the transportation
benefit for the state’s RIte Care program, a program which was reduced
significantly during FY 2010.

o There have been no increases in the base fare since the last fare increase from

$1.75 to $2.00 effective September 1, 2010. The annualized revenue from this fare
increase was incorporated in FY 2015 and FY 16.
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

o Since FY 2013, the State of Rhode Island has paid the debt service obligation of
the Authority. RIPTA is requesting that the State continue to pay the debt service
from general revenues, approximately $1.7 million, in the FY 2016. This will
reduce the deficit for the Authority.

a The FY 2015 budget is based on contractual agreements with the Amalgamated
Transit Union regarding wage increases through 6/30/2016. The Authority
completed negotiations with LIU 808 for a contract thru 6/30/18. Employee wages
and associated fringe benefits (less employee contributions) make up
approximately 69% of the Authority’s annual budget.

o Costs associated with fuel prices. The Authority consumes approximately 2.3
million gallons of fuel annually. The budgeted fuel cost for FY 2016 is $3.205 per
gallon. The Authority has locked in a fixed rate expected to meet consumption
through December 2015. A long term lock is being sought for the second half of
FY 2016, expected to not exceed $3.25 per gallon.

o Inclusion of expenses and offsetting reimbursement of the State of Rhode Island
DOT vehicle maintenance and repair program contracted with the Authority.

Contacting the Authority’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Authority’s
financial activity for all those interested in the Authority’s operations. Questions concerning
any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information
should be addressed to the Finance Department, Rhode Island Public Transit Authority, 705
Elmwood Avenue, Providence, Rhode Island, 02907.
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2014

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents:

Operating fund $ 3,455,071
Paratransit capital fund 579,365
Accident and casualty fund 857,984
Capital replacement fund 2,195,618
Total cash and cash equivalents 7,088,038
Investments 1,569,086
Receivables:
Accounts 2,830,834
Grants 1,692,695
Total receivables 4,523,529
Due from primary government 5,749,936
Inventories, net allowance of $7,633 1,848,628
Prepaid expenses 158,098
Total current assets 20,937,315

Non-current assets

Investments 934,451
Capital assets, non-depreciable 16,100,146
Capital assets, depreciable - net of depreciation 142,359,799
Total non-current assets 159,394,396
Total assets 180,331,711
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 5,606,598
Due to primary government 1,046,898
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits 4,837,424
Accrued self insured health claims 1,199,502
Unearned revenue 25,001
Total current liabilities 12,715,423
Non-current liabilities
Due to primary government 14,057,956
Accrued compensated absences 398,426
Accrued self insured claims 7,846,253
Net pension obligation 1,709,957
Net OPEB obligation 44,042,555
Total non-current liabilities 68,055,147
Total liabilities 80,770,570
Net position
Net investment in capital assets 143,355,091
Unrestricted (deficit) (43,793,950)
Total net position $ 99,561,141

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Operating revenues
Passenger
Paratransit
Rental
Advertising
RIDE
Other

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Administration

Finance

Operations

Marketing

Human resources

Administrative services

Risk management

Planning and scheduling

Specialized transportation

Paratransit operations

Purchasing

Information technology

RIDE

Centralized maintenance

State of Rhode Island - DOT

Depreciation
Total operating expenses
Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

State of RI gas tax

State of RI - DEA gas tax

Operating grants

Investment income

Debt forgiveness

Loss on disposal of capital assets
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Loss before capital contributions

Capital contributions

Change in net position
Total net position - beginning of year - restated

Total net position - end of year

§ 21,779,974
1,003,013
186,128
530,023
8,292,568
1,238,928

33,030,634

1,148,809
5,202,466
66,494,651
712,898
562,255
1,467,858
3,480,825
1,998,577
1,573,368
9,958,956
1,626,790
866,437
6,084,640
2,277,039
757,431
15,629,521

119,842,521

(86,811,887)

40,772,363

3,344,275

19,823,747

7,690

929,770
(527)

64,877,318

(21,934,569)

5,670,718

(16,263,851)

115,824,992

$ 99,561,141

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from customers
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees for services

Net cash used for operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
State gas tax received
Operating grants received

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Capital contributions received
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash provided by capital and related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments

Maturity of investments
Interest and dividends on investments

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Noncash capital and related financing activities:
Decrease in due to primary government

$ 33,552,861

$

$

(27,478,460)

(69,506,553)

(63,432,152)

44,713,983
19,787,230

64,501,213

7,359,753
(6,559,909)

799,844

(2,503,537)
4,410,622
7,690

1,914,775

3,783,680

3,304,358

7,088,038

(929,770)

(Continued)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Statement of Cash Flows (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities:

Operating loss

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash
used for operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from primary government
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accrued self insured claims
Increase (decrease) in accrued compensated absences
Increase (decrease) in net pension obligation
Increase (decrease) in net OPEB obligation

Total adjustments

Net cash used for operating activities

S (86.811,887)

15,629,521

(1,923,924)
2,446,151
492,949
(16,354)
(2,080,425)
1,803,960
398,426
(16,386)
6,645,817

_23.379.735

S (63432,152)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Organization

The Rhode Island Public Transit Authority (the Authority) is a body corporate and politic of the State
of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations created by Chapter 210, Public Laws of Rhode Island,
1964, as amended. Its purpose is to take over any mass motor bus transportation system if the system
has previously filed a petition to discontinue its service with the State Public Utilities Administrator,
and further, if the Authority determines it is in the public interest to continue such service. The
Authority has no stockholders.

On July 1, 1966, the Authority, in accordance with its purpose as stated above, acquired the property
and assets of the United Transit Company (owner and operator of the public transportation system in
Providence-Pawtucket Metropolitan area of the State) through the issuance of $3,200,000 of revenue
bonds designated "Rhode Island Public Transit Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 1966".

The powers of the Authority permit it to pledge its assets to the Federal government or any of its
agencies.

On July 18, 1972, the Authority acquired the operating rights over intricate routes in Woonsocket for
$3,500.

On May 2, 1974 the Authority acquired the operating assets of Transit Line, Inc., which serviced the
Newport-Middletown urban area, for a total purchase price of $76,931. Federal and State grants were
received for this acquisition.

Legislation in 1977 provided that the Authority "shall be deemed an instrumentality and
political subdivision of the State".

On March 9, 1979, the Authority entered into an agreement with ABC Bus Lines Inc. and acquired
certain of the company's operating assets and rights to intrastate routes. The total purchase price of
$185,000 was financed by Federal and State capital grants.

On September 7, 1979, the Authority entered into an agreement with Bonanza Bus Lines, Inc. and
acquired certain of the company's operating assets and rights to intrastate routes. The total purchase
price of $175,000 was financed by Federal and State capital grants.

The Authority is a component unit of the State of Rhode Island for financial reporting purposes and as

such, the financial statements of the Authority will be included in the State of Rhode Island's Annual
Financial Report.
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Basis of Presentation and Accounting

The basic financial statements of the Authority are maintained in accordance with the principles of
proprietary fund accounting utilizing the accrual basis. Under this method, revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards
The Authority has implemented the following new accounting pronouncements:
e GASB Statement No. 65 - Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, effective for
the Authority's fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

e GASB Statement No. 66 - Technical Corrections - 2012 - an amendment of GASB
Statements No. 10 and No. 62, effective for the Authority's fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

e GASB Statement No. 67 - Financial Reporting for Pensions Plans - an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 25, effective for the Authority's fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

e GASB Statement No. 70 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial
Guarantees, effective for the Authority’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.

The adoption of these Statements did not have an impact on the Authority’s financial position or
results of operations.

The Authority will adopt the following new accounting pronouncements in future years:
e GASB Statement No. 68 — Financial Reporting for Pensions - an amendment of GASB

Statement No. 27, effective for the Authority's fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.

e (GASB Statement No. 69 — Government Combinations and Disposals of Government
Operations, effective for the Authority’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.

e GASB Statement No. 71 — Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the
Measurement Date, effective for the Authority’s fiscal year ending June 30, 2015.

The impact of these pronouncements on the Authority's financial statements has not been determined.

Federal and State Grants

The Federal and State government have made various capital grants available to the Authority for the
acquisition of public transit facilities, vehicles and equipment.

Prior to October 1, 2001, Federal operating assistance grants under the Urban Mass Transportation
Act of 1974, as amended, were administered through the State of Rhode Island or one of its agencies
and were included in operating transfers as the related expenses were incurred. Beginning October 1,
2001, the Authority became the designated grant recipient of all new Federal Transit funds, thereby
receiving the Federal money directly.
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Investments

Investments are valued at fair market value.

Materials and Supplies of Inventory

Inventories consist of spare parts, supplies and fuel oil and are stated at the lower of cost (weighted
average method) or market.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis
using the half-year convention over the estimated useful lives of respective assets. Depreciation
expense is not provided for assets under construction. Useful lives of assets are as follows:

Buildings and building improvements 15-30 years
Buses 10-12 years
Other equipment 4-20) years

Capital assets are defined by the Authority as assets with an initial individual cost of $5,000 or more
and an estimated useful life in excess of one year.

Operating Revenues and Expenses

The Authority's operating revenues and expenses consist of revenues earned and expenses incurred
relating to the operation of the Authority. All other revenues and expenses are reported as non-
operating revenues and expenses.

Compensated Absences

Vacation benefits are accrued as a liability when earned by employees and reflect current rate of pay.
Sick leave is accrued based on negotiated contracts with the individual unions. Sick leave benefits are
accrued based on the sick leave accumulated at June 30 by those employees who are currently eligible
to receive termination payments and those employees for whom it is probable they will become
eligible to receive termination benefits in the future. The liability reflects the current rate of pay.

Income Taxes

Rhode Island Public Transit Authority is exempt from Federal and State income taxes.

Net Position

Net position comprises the various net earnings from operating and non-operating revenues, expenses
and contributions of capital. Net position is classified in the following three components: Net
investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted net position. Net investment in capital assets
consists of all capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by outstanding debt that is
attributable to the acquisition, construction and improvement of those assets; debt related to unspent
proceeds or other restricted cash and investments is excluded from the determination. Restricted
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consists of net position for which constraints are placed thereon by external parties, such as lenders,
grantors, contributors, laws, regulations and enabling legislation, including self-imposed legal
mandates. Unrestricted is the residual amount not included in the above categories.

The Authority considers restricted resources to have been spent when an expense is incurred for which
both restricted and unrestricted net position are available.

Self Insurance

The Authority is self insured for workers' compensation claims, auto liability and property damage
claims. Management believes that the accrual for self insurance claims is adequate to cover the
ultimate liability arising from such claims. However, the recorded liability is based upon estimates of
final settlement amounts, which may be more or less than the amount ultimately paid. The Authority
has established a fund for self insurance as more fully described in Note 5.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes at the statement of cash flows, the Authority considers all highly liquid investments with
a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Adpvertising Costs

It is the Authority's policy to expense advertising costs as incurred. Advertising expense for fiscal year
ended June 30, 2014 was $345,203.

NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
Cash Deposits

The carrying amount of the Authority's deposits, except for petty cash of $1,100 at June 30, 2014, was
$4,288,905 and the bank balance was $6,765,162. Of the bank balance, $725,721 was insured by
federal depository insurance, $5,942,355 was collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution or its agent in the Authority’s name and $97,086 was uncollateralized.

In accordance with General Laws, Chapter 35-10.1, Rhode Island depository institutions holding
deposits of the State, its agencies or governmental subdivisions of the State, shall at a minimum,
insure or pledge eligible collateral equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the deposits which are time
deposits with maturities greater than sixty (60) days. Any of these institutions, which do not meet
minimum capital standards prescribed by federal regulators, shall insure or pledge eligible collateral
equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the deposits, regardless of maturity. At June 30, 2014, the
Authority's uncollateralized deposits had maturities of less than sixty (60) days and were with an
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institution that met the minimum capital standards.

The carrying value of deposits for June 30, 2014 is $4,288,905. Investments of $2,798,033 and
$1,100 of petty cash, relate to the statement of net position totals for June 30, 2014 as follows:

Cash deposits $4.288,905
Add: Petty cash 1,100
Investments classified as cash equivalents for

financial statement purposes 2,798,033
Cash and cash equivalents per statement of net position $7,088,038
Investments

At June 30, 2014, the Authority had the following investments classified as cash equivalents:

Description Maturity Rating Fair Value
Government Money Market Fund On Demand AAAmM $ 23,050
Fidelity Institutional Treasury Fund On Demand AAAm 579,365
US Government Institutional Fund On Demand AAAm 2,195,618
$2,798,033

At June 30, 2014, the Authority had the following investments:

Description Maturity Rating Fair Value
Federal National Mortgage Association 3/16/15 AAA $170,321
US Treasury Notes 7/31/14-4/30/17 AAA 1,789,191
US Treasury Bonds 5/15/16 AAA 149,591
Federal Home Loan Mortgage 11/17/15 AAA 68,976
Freddie Mac 8/27/14 AAA 325,458

$2,503,537

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
Authority's deposits may not be returned to it. The Authority does not have a deposit or investment
policy for custodial credit risk.

Interest Rate Risk - 1t is the policy of the Authority to limit the length of its investment maturities in
order to manage the exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.

Credit Risk - As of June 30, 2014, the Authority's investments in Federal National Mortgage
Association, Federal Home Loan Mortgage and Freddie Mac were rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s
and Moody's Investor Service. As of June 30, 2014, the Authority’s investments in Government
Money Market Fund, Fidelity Institutional Treasury Fund and US Government Institutional Fund
were rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s. The Authority does not have a formal policy relative to
credit risk.

25



RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

Concentration of Credit Risk - The Authority does not have a formal policy that limits the amount
that may be invested in any one issuer.

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment consist of the following at June 30, 2014:

Balance Transfers & Balance
July 1, 2013 Additions Removals June 30, 2014

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land and land rights $ 2,145,924 $ - $ - $ 2,145,924
Federal grant projects in process 14,906,535 6,101,699 7,054,012 13,954,222
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 17,052,459 6,101,699 7,054,012 16,100,146
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Shop, garages and buildings 101,693,074 2,448,250 - 104,141,324
Revenue equipment 124,151,393 - 8,788,541 115,362,852
Service vehicles and garage equipment 4,768,858 116,910 199,022 4,686,746
Furniture and office equipment 5,811,811 469,100 76,908 6,204,003
Management information system 6,072,100 4,477,962 159,903 10,390,159
Total capital assets being depreciated 242,497,236 7,512,222 9,224 374 240,785,084

Total capital assets 259,549,695 13,613,921 16,278,386 256,885,230
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Shop, garages and buildings 31,064,044 3,781,960 - 34,846,004
Revenue equipment 48,972,025 10,179,611 8,788,541 50,363,095
Service vehicles and garage equipment 3,990,487 359,980 199,022 4,151,445
Furniture and office equipment 3,016,113 442,079 76,785 3,381,407
Management information system 4,976,942 865,891 159,499 5,683,334

Total accumulated depreciation 92,019,611 15,629,521 9,223,847 98,425,285
Total capital assets being depreciated, net 150,477,625 (8,117,299) 527 142,359,799
Capital assets, net $ 167,530,084 $ (2,015,600) § 7,054,539 $ 158,459,945

Depreciation expense for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 was $15,629,521.
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL REPLACEMENT FUNDS

The Authority established a capital replacement fund for the purpose of meeting capital match
requirements of its capital program.

The activity in the capital replacement fund for fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Balance at beginning of year $3,435,340
Capital replacement deposits 404,350
Local match payments (680,568)
Investment income 6,187
Balance at end of year $3,165,309
Classified as cash and cash equivalents $2,195,618
Classified as investments 969,691
Total cash, cash equivalents and investments $3,165,309

NOTE 5 - SELF INSURANCE

The Authority established an accident and casualty fund as of July 1, 1977 for the purpose of paying
all insurance claims and related losses and expenses. This reserve fund is augmented annually by
depositing interest income earned on all investments and insurance settlements into the Accident and
Casualty fund. Beginning in FY 2014, a transfer of funds from the operating account to the self
insurance fund will occur until the fund reaches $5,000,000. The activity in the accident and casualty
fund for fiscal years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 was as follows:

2014 2013
Balance at beginning of year $361,018 $360,282
Insurance settlements 246,061 -
Transfer from operating 250,000 -
Interest earnings on investments 905 736
Balance at end of year $857,984 $361,018

Assets restricted at June 30, 2014 and 2013 in the accident and casualty fund amounted to $857,984
and $361,018, respectively. For fiscal years 2014 and 2013, $857,984 and $361,018, respectively, is
classified as cash and cash equivalents.

It is the intention of the Authority to build this self-insurance fund to not less than $5,000,000 in the
event of a large claim or catastrophe. The Authority, with the concurrence of the Urban Mass
Transportation Administration (UMTA) authorized at its meeting on August 25, 1980, the placement
of $250,000 of the accident and casualty fund in a special reserve for Workers' Compensation claims
exclusively, to satisfy a requirement of the Rhode Island Department of Labor for an appropriate

27



RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2014

"bond in kind" for self-insurance under the Workers' Compensation Act. During fiscal year 1990, the
State increased the special reserve requirement to $800,000. For fiscal year 1991, the State revoked
the asset special reserve requirement. The Authority transferred $400,000 from the Workers
Compensation Fund to operating fund during fiscal year 1991 as they were no longer required to

maintain a reserve.

At June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Authority obtained an independent evaluation of its self-insurance
reserve for losses. The reserve for losses reflects the actuarial determined amount at the 75%
confidence level. The activity in the liability for self-insured claims for fiscal year ended June 30,

2014 and 2013 was as follows:

2014 2013
Amount of claims liabilities, beginning of year $6,473,701 $6,331,040
Incurred claims 2,672,739 2,152,642
Payments on claims (1,300,187) (2,009,981)
Amount of claims liabilities, end of year $7,846,253 $6,473,701

Health Care

During fiscal year June 30, 2005, the Authority changed to a self-insured program administered by the
State of Rhode Island. The unpaid claims liability at June 30, 2014 is recorded as accrued self insured
health claims in the Statement of Net Position. The Authority's incurred but not reported claims as of

June 30, 2014 and June 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
Unpaid claims, beginning of year $768,094 $814,721
Incurred claims 14,257,113 14,671,219
Payments on claims (13,825,705) (14,717,846)
Unpaid claims, end of year $1,199,502 $768,094

NOTE 6 - CHANGE IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of changes in long-term obligations during the fiscal year:

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Due to Primary Government $ 15,907,624 $ 127,000 $ 929,770 $ 15,104,854 $ 1,046,898
Accrued compensated absences 398,426 - 398,426 -
Net pension obligation 1,726,343 - 16,386 1,709,957
Net OPEB obligation 37,396,738 6,645,817 - 44,042,555
Accrued self-insurance claims 6,473,701 2,672,739 1,300,187 7,846,253 -
Total $ 61,504,406 $ 9,843,982 $ 2,246,343 $ 69,102,045 $ 1,046,898
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NOTE 7 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Claims and Legal Actions

During the ordinary course of its operations, the Authority is a party to various claims, legal actions
and complaints. RIPTA is self-insured as noted in Note 5 and reserves amounts for potential claims.

Contract Commitments
The Authority is committed under various contracts in the amount of $3,660,734 at June 30, 2014.

NOTE 8 - POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Plan Description

The Authority's Post-Employment Medical Benefit Plan is a single-employer defined benefit post-
retirement health and life insurance program that is administered through the State of Rhode Island's
carrier. The Authority provides lifetime health care and life insurance benefits to substantially all
retired employees and their spouses. Health care benefits were paid to 531 retirees during fiscal year
ended June 30, 2014 and life insurance benefits were paid to 177 retirees during fiscal year ended June
30, 2014. These benefits are provided through a group insurance policy that covers both active and
retired employees. Any changes to these provisions are subject to the Authority's approval. The plan
does not issue a separate audit report.

Funding Policy

The Authority's funding policy provides for actuarially determined periodic contributions to the plans
at rates that increase gradually over time so that sufficient assets will be available to pay benefits
when due. Any changes to these provisions are subject to the Authority's approval. For employees
retiring on or before July 1, 2006, the Authority contributes the full health care premium for the
retired plan member and their spouse. For employees retiring after July 1, 2006 and prior to January 1,
2014, covered spouses contribute per month for coverage until age 65 and surviving spouses
contribute 50% of the health care premium. Effective January 1, 2014, spouses of employees that
retire must contribute 16% of the health care premium (17% for employees who retire in 2015 and
18% for employees who retire in 2016). Spouses of employees hired after October 21, 2013 must
contribute 50% of the health care premium upon the employee’s retirement. Changes effective
January 1, 2014 and October 21, 2013 do not apply to the Authority’s 808 union. The Authority
contributes the full premium for life insurance for the retired plan member. The annual OPEB cost
was determined as part of the July 1, 2013 actuarial valuation using the individual entry age funding
method. The actuarial assumptions included a 4.32% discount rate and the IRS 2014 P.V. Annuitant
and Non-Annuitant Tables for males and females.

The schedule of funding progress presented as required supplementary information presents multiyear

trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over
time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

29



Fiscal
Year
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6/30/2014
6/30/2013
6/30/2012
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Three-Year Trend Information

Annual
OPEB
Cost
$8,458,571
$8,830,842
$7,987,503

OPEB Cost

Contributed

21.4%
15.8%
21.1%

Percentage of

Net
OPEB
Obligation
$44,042,555
$37,396,738
$29,957,538

The Authority's annual OPEB cost and net OPEB obligation for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as

follows:

Annual required contribution

Interest on net OPEB obligation

Adjustment to annual required contribution
Annual OPEB cost
Contributions made

Increase in net OPEB obligation

Net OPEB obligation, beginning of year

Net OPEB obligation, end of year

Schedule of Funding Progress

$ 9,090,495

1,615,539

(2,247,463)

8,458,571

(1,812,754)

6,645,817

37,396,738
$44,042,555

The unfunded actuarial accrued liability was determined using the level dollar thirty year open

amortization basis.

Actuarial
Value of
Actuarial Assets
Valuation (AVA)
Date a
07/01/2013 $ -
07/01/2012 -
07/01/2011 -

Actuarial

Accrued
Liability
(AAL)
2

$87,230,304  $87,230,304
$89,111,690  $89,111,690
$78,362,433  §78,362,433

Unfunded AVA as a
AAL Percent
(UAAL) of AAL
(2)-(D) 2
(6] (£)]
0%
0%
0%

Covered
Payroll

)

$38,827,774
$37,830,337

$38,801,901

UAAL as a
Percent of
Covered
Payroll
)5)
)
224.7%
235.6%
202.0%

Projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the plan and include the types of
benefits provided at the time of each valuation. The actuarial assumptions used include techniques that
are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of
assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

The annual required contribution (ARC) for fiscal year 2014 was determined based on the July 1,
2013 valuation. The annual required contribution was determined using the individual entry age
funding method. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) is amortized over a period of 30
years using the level dollar thirty year open amortization basis. The UAAL was determined using the
actuarial value of assets and actuarial accrued liability calculated as of the valuation date. The UAAL
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is being amortized over the remainder of an open 30-year period. The Authority makes contributions
to the plan on a pay-as-you-go basis. The Board of Directors of the Authority has the authority to
establish and/or amend the plan's provisions and the plan's contribution rates.

The individual entry age actuarial funding method is used to determine the annual required
contribution amounts and the annual net OPEB obligation. Under this funding method, projected
benefits are assumed to accrue on a level annual basis from date of hire to the expected retirement
date. Normal cost for a participant is the present value of the projected benefit which accrues in the
current plan year. Normal cost for the plan is the sum of the normal costs for all participants. The
actuarial assumptions include a 4.32% discount rate and an annual healthcare cost trend of 8.25%
progressively declining to 4% after 9 years. Changes in assumptions between the 2012 and the 2013
valuations include changes in the discount rate, the health care cost trend rates and mortality tables
used. The assumption changes were made to better reflect current expectations of future experience.

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of events in the future. Examples include assumptions about employment, mortality and
healthcare cost trends. Actuarial valuations are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared to past expectations and new estimates are formulated about the future.

NOTE 9 - STATE OF RHODE ISLAND GAS TAX

State statute directs the Authority to generate sufficient revenues to pay all costs of operating and
maintaining the transit system during each fiscal year. Beginning July 1, 1992, the Authority was not
given a fixed appropriation from the State, but was allocated the revenue generated from a three-cent
dedicated gas tax. Beginning fiscal year 2011, the Authority has been allocated nine and one quarter
cents of dedicated gas tax and a half cent of gas tax from the Underground Storage Tank Fund. For
fiscal year ending June 30, 2014, the Authority received $40,772,363 from the dedicated gas tax as
operating assistance in support of the transit system. The Authority anticipates receiving
approximately $40,896,473 in fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 from the State.

NOTE 10 - FEDERAL APPROPRIATIONS

On July 6, 2012, President Obama signed Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21% Century (Map-21)
into law effective October 1, 2012, authorizing federal transportation programs through Federal fiscal
year 2014. This act maintained the provision allowing for the use of capital funds for preventative
maintenance activities and the use of capital funds to cover the costs of providing ADA service, up to
a maximum of 10 percent of the annual Section 5307 apportionment.

For fiscal year 2014, RIPTA used $10,276,700 for preventative maintenance expenses.
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NOTE 11 - ELDERLY BUS SERVICE

Beginning July 1, 1994, the Authority entered into an agreement with the Department of Elderly
Affairs, Rhode Island Department of Transportation and the Governor's Commission on the
Handicapped. The agreement provides for the Rhode Island Public Transit Authority to receive funds
to cover the cost of the fixed route elderly bus service provided in accordance with Rhode Island
General Law 39-18-4(7), and to fund paratransit services. The funding source for the above revenue is
a portion of the one-cent gasoline tax dedicated to the Department of Human Services. For the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2014, the Authority recorded $3,344,275 of contract revenue from this agreement.
For fiscal year 2015, RIPTA anticipates receiving $3,313,663 under this agreement.

NOTE 12 - DUE FROM/TO PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

At June 30, 2014, the Rhode Island Public Transit Authority is owed $5,749,936 from the State of
Rhode Island.

At June 30, 2014, the Rhode Island Public Transit Authority owes $15,104,854 to the State of Rhode
Island related to payments for debt service.

During fiscal year 2013, the Rhode Island General Assembly approved the State of Rhode Island to
pay from general revenue resources the debt service payments owed in fiscal year 2013 and fiscal year
2014 by the Authority. Additionally, the Rhode Island General Assembly has approved the State of
Rhode Island to pay the debt service payments owed for fiscal year 2015 by the Authority.

The amount paid by the State for fiscal year 2014 was $1,659,020 which included $929,770 in
principal and $729,250 in interest. The Authority recognized as revenue debt forgiveness the

principal amount of $929,770 and the State paid the interest portion directly in the amount of
$729,250.

For fiscal year 2015, the anticipated amount to be paid by the State will be $1,733,655, of which
$1,046,898 is principal and $686,757 is interest.

There is no expectation or requirement that the Authority repay these funds in future periods.

NOTE 13 - NET POSITION

Net position represents the difference between assets and liabilities. The net position amount at June
30, 2014 was as follows:

Net investment in capital assets $143,355,091
Unvrestricted (deficit) (43,793,950)
Total net position $99,561,141
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NOTE 14 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Authority offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all Authority employees, permits them to defer a
portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees
until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.

The Authority implemented the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 32,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation
Plan. All assets and income of the plan are held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants
and their beneficiaries. As a result deferred compensation investments and the respective liability have
been removed from the Authority's basic financial statements.

NOTE 15 - PENSION PLANS
A. RIPTA Employees’ Pension Plan

Effective January 1, 2002, the Authority consolidated its Bargaining Unit and Salaried Unit single-
employer defined benefit pension plans into the Rhode Island Public Transit Authority Employees'
Pension Plan. The plan is administered by the Joint Pension Board. The pension plan eligibility,
contributions and benefit provisions are defined in the Rhode Island Public Transit Authority
Employee's Pension Plan document. Any changes to these provisions are subject to the collective
bargaining process. The plan does not issue a separate audit report.

Plan Description

The Authority has a funded pension plan for all employees (the Rhode Island Public Transit Authority
Employees' Pension Plan), for which eligibility to participate begins immediately upon employment.
Benefits vest upon completion of ten years of service. Authority employees are eligible to retire upon
attainment of age 62 and completion of 5 years of service. Retired employees are entitled to a monthly
retirement benefit for life as stipulated in the plan provisions. The plan also provides death and
disability benefits. Employees are required to contribute 3% of their base salary to the plan. The
remaining contributions to the plan are made by the Authority.

Funding Policy

The Authority's funding policy provides for actuarially determined periodic contributions to the plans
at rates that, for individual employees, increase gradually over time so that sufficient assets will be
available to pay benefits when due.
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Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation

The Authority's annual pension cost and net pension obligation for the year ended June 30, 2014 was
as follows:

Bargaining Salaried
Unit Unit
Annual required contribution $6,450,787 $877,774
Interest on net pension obligation 142,608 -
Adjustment to annual required contribution (158,994) -
Annual pension cost 6,434,401 877,774
Contributions made (6,450,787) (877,774)
Decrease in net pension obligation (16,386) -
Net pension obligation, beginning of year 1,726,343 -
Net pension obligation, end of year $1,709,957 $ -

Bargaining Unit

The annual required contribution for the current year was determined as part of the January 1, 2014
and January 1, 2013 actuarial valuations using the frozen attained age actuarial cost method. The
actuarial assumptions included a 7.5% investment rate of return and projected salary increases of 3%
per year. The actuarial value of assets was determined using values reported by the insurance
companies, plus due and accrued contributions. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being
amortized over a closed 30 year period on a level dollar basis.

The schedule of funding progress presented as required supplementary information presents multiyear
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over

time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Three-Year Trend Information

Annual
Fiscal Pension Percentage of Net
Year Cost APC Pension
Ending (APC) Contributed Obligation
6/30/2014 $6,434,401 100% $1,709,957
6/30/2013 $6,796,890 100% $1,726,343
6/30/2012 $6,718,876 100% $1,741,566

Salaried Unit

The annual required contribution for the current year was determined as part of the January 1, 2014
and January 1, 2013 actuarial valuations using the frozen attained age actuarial cost method. The
actuarial assumptions included a 7.5% investment rate of return and projected salary increases of 3%
per year. The actuarial value of assets was determined using value reported by the insurance
companies, plus due and accrued contributions. Assets in guaranteed deposit accounts are valued at
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contract (book) value.

liability is being amortized over a closed 30 year period on a level dollar basis.

Other assets are valued at market value. The unfunded actuarial accrued

The schedule of funding progress presented as required supplementary information presents multiyear
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over

time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits.

Three-Year Trend Information

Annual
Fiscal Pension Percentage of
Year Cost APC
Ending (APC) Contributed
6/30/2014 $877,774 100%
6/30/2013 $975,367 100%
6/30/2012 $937,100 100%

Schedule of Funding Progress

Bargaining Unit

Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded AVA as a
Value of Accrued AAL Percent
Actuarial Assets Liability (UAAL) of AAL
Valuation (AVA) (AAL) (2)-(1) (D/(2)
Date il @ 6) 2)
1/1/2014 $84,712,181  $123,759,875  $39,047,694 68.45%
1/1/2013 $70,147,701  $102,747,960  $32,600,259 68.27%
1/1/2012 $59,562,995  $91,871,976  $32,308,981 64.83%
Salaried Unit
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded  AVAasa
Value of Accrued AAL Percent
Actuarial Assets Liability (UAAL) of AAL
Valuation (AVA) (AAL) 2)-(1) )12
Date a @ 6) )
1/1/2014 $16,707,018  $21,770,089  $5,063,071 76.74%
1/1/2013 $14,355,346  $18,751,278  $4,395,932 76.56%
1/1/2012 $12,738,093  $17,288,810  $4,550,717 73.68%
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Net
Pension

Obligation

S -
$ -
S -

Covered
Payroll
for Active
Participants
)
$30,378,508
$30,729,721
$30,653,198

Covered
Payroll
for Active

Participants

6)
$4,257,513
$4,828,950
$4,853,103

UAAL as a
Percent of
Covered
Payroll
(3)15)
(6)
128.54%
106.09%
105.40%

UAAL as a
Percent of

Covered
Payroll
(3)/5)
(6)
118.92%
91.03%
93.77%
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B. Laborers’ International Union of North America National Pension Fund

All employees who are members of the Local 808 union participate in the Laborers’ International
Union of North America National Pension Fund, a cost sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
plan. The plan is administered by the Fund’s Board of Trustees. Eligibility and benefit provisions are
defined in plan document adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Plan Description

All employees who are members of the Local 808 union are eligible to participate in the plan. An
employee is eligible to receive pension benefits if they have attained age 62, have five or more years
of pension credit and have earned at least one of the years of pension credit during the period that his
or her employer is contributing to the plan. The amount of regular pension benefits payable to an
employee is determined by the highest contribution rate at which he or she earned pension credit and
years of pension credits earned (up to a maximum of 30 years of pension credits). The regular
monthly benefit is payable for each year of pension credit at each contribution rate accepted by the
plan up to $2.50 per hour. The plan also provides death and disability benefits. Information regarding
the plan can be obtained from the Fund Office maintained by the Board of Trustees at the following
address: Laborers’ International Union of North America National (Industrial) Pension Fund, 905
16th Street, N.W., Washington, DC 20006-1765 or on the internet at www.Inipf.org.

Funding Policy — The contribution requirements of the Authority and employees are established by
contract and may be amended by union negotiation. Employees are required to contribute 90 cents
per hour up to a maximum of 40 hours per week to the plan for calendar year 2014. The Authority is
not required to contribute to the plan.

NOTE 16 - PARA TRANSIT OPERATIONS

Beginning June 1, 2009, the Authority was awarded a two-year contract with three one-year renewal
options to provide paratransit service in the Providence, Central, Northeast and South County areas.
Along with two other carriers, the Authority supplies service as a coordinated paratransit system in the
State. RIPTA operates 87 of the 104 runs under the RIDE Program. The transportation needs include
trips to meal sites, workshops, adult daycare and medical visits.

NOTE 17 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; errors and omissions; workers'
compensation claims and self-insured health care. A detail description of the risks associated with the
above are described in Notes 1 and 5.
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NOTE 18 - RESTATEMENTS

The following restatement was recorded to beginning net position:

Net position — June 30, 2013, as previously reported $115,464,560
Correction of accrued vacation 360,432
Net position — June 30, 2013, as restated $115,824,992
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Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of Funding Progress (1)

"Unaudited"
Unfunded
Actuarial Actuarial UAAL as a
Actuarial Value of Actuarial Accrued Funded Percentage of
Valuation Assets Accrued Liability (UAAL) Ratio Covered Covered
Date (AVA) Liability (AAL) (AAL - AVA) (AVA/AAL) Payroll Payroll
Salaried Unit Pension Plan (2)
1/1/2014 $16,707,018 $ 21,770,089 $ 5,063,071 76.74% $ 4,257,513 118.92%
1/1/2013 14,355,346 18,751,278 4,395,932 76.56% 4,828,950 91.03%
1/1/2012 12,738,093 17,288,810 4,550,717 73.68% 4,853,103 93.77%
1/1/2011 12,399,340 17,094,043 4,694,703 72.54% 5,088,131 92.27%
1/1/2010 11,016,648 15,845,292 4,828,644 69.53% 5,068,303 95.27%
1/1/2009 9,341,618 14,294,858 4,953,240 65.35% 5,260,992 94.15%
1/1/2008 9,225,518 15,184,097 5,958,579 60.76% 5,507,617 108.19%
1/1/2007 8,584,242 14,341,947 5,757,705 59.85% 4,914,984 117.15%
1/1/2006 9,075,277 16,848,040 7,772,763 53.87% 7,068,218 109.97%
1/1/2005 8,230,659 15,688,414 7,457,755 52.46% 6,897,584 108.12%
1/1/2004 7,442,204 14,050,162 6,607,958 52.97% 6,604,025 100.06%
1/1/2003 6,622,670 13,056,167 6,433,497 50.72% 6,437,735 99.93%
1/1/2002 6,446,196 12,115,911 5,669,715 53.20% 5,522,334 102.67%
1/1/2001 6,288,035 10,847,671 4,559,636 57.97% 4,481,180 101.75%
Bargaining Unit Pension Plan (2)
1/1/2014 84,712,181 123,759,875 39,047,694 68.45% 30,378,508 128.54%
1/1/2013 70,147,701 102,747,960 32,600,259 68.27% 30,729,721 106.09%
1/1/2012 59,562,995 91,871,976 32,308,981 64.83% 30,653,198 105.40%
1/1/2011 54,778,816 85,237,701 30,458,885 64.27% 30,242,652 100.71%
1/1/2010 45,904,451 72,503,693 26,599,242 63.31% 30,270,456 87.87%
1/1/2009 34,390,148 61,408,539 27,018,391 56.00% 30,223,316 89.40%
1/1/2008 38,102,478 61,341,381 23,238,903 62.12% 30,204,278 76.94%
1/1/2007 33,041,123 50,260,359 17,219,236 65.74% 29,210,919 58.95%
1/1/2006 26,329,994 43,480,559 17,150,565 60.56% 24,091,280 71.19%
1/1/2005 22,854,889 40,219,586 17,364,697 56.83% 23,706,541 73.25%
1/1/2004 18,496,569 35,584,946 17,088,377 51.98% 24,010,191 71.17%
1/1/2003 13,557,300 28,988,352 15,431,052 46.77% 21,206,502 72.77%
1/1/2002 12,668,565 28,252,509 15,583,944 44.84% 21,276,554 73.24%
1/1/2001 13,040,965 24,910,283 11,869,318 52.35% 20,347,877 58.33%
Postemployment Medical Benefit Plan (3)
7/1/2013 - 87,230,304 87,230,304 0.00% 38,827,774 224.66%
7/1/2012 - 89,111,690 89,111,690 0.00% 37,830,337 235.56%
7/1/2011 - 78,362,433 78,362,433 0.00% 38,801,901 201.96%
7/1/2010 - 69,647,632 69,647,632 0.00% 36,647,743 190.05%
7/1/2009 - 62,392,160 62,392,160 0.00% 36,209,202 172.31%

(1) The information included in the schedule of funding progress was obtained from the annual actuarial valuation
at the date indicated.

(2) Frozen Attained Age Actuarial Funding Method - allocation is based on earnings; aggregation
is used in the calculation process; there are no other methods used to value benefits under the plan

(3) Individual Entry Age Actuarial Funding Method
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Assets
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Receivables (net)
Due from primary government
Inventories
Other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets:
Investments

Capital assets - nondepreciable
Capital assets - depreciable (net)

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to primary government
Unearned revenue
Other liabilities

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Due to primary government
Net OPEB obligation
Net pension obligation
Compensated absences
Accrued self insured claims

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net position
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted (deficit)

Total net position
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Attachment B

$ 7,088,038
1,569,086
4,523,529
5,749,936
1,848,628

158,098

20,937,315

934,451
16,100,146
142,359,799

159,394,396

180,331,711

5,606,598
1,046,898

25,001
6,036,926

12,715,423

14,057,956
44,042,555
1,709,957
398,426
7,846,253

68,055,147

80,770,570

143,355,091
(43,793,950)

$ 99,561,141




RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Activities
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Expenses

Program revenues:

Attachment C

§ 119,843,048

Charges for services 33,030,634
Operating grants and contributions 63,940,385
Capital grants and contributions 5,670,718

Total program revenues 102,641,737

Net (Expenses) Revenues

General revenues:

(17,201,311)

Interest and investment earnings 7,690
Miscellaneous revenue - debt forgiveness 929,770
Total general revenues 937,460

Change in net position

Total net position - beginning as restated

Total net position - ending
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(16,263,851)

115,824,992

§ 99,561,141
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Schedule of Operating Expenses
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Administration
Salaries $ 537,380
Fringe benefits 201,649
Legal 48,335
Supplies 8,931
Other services 335,004
Travel and training 17,510
Total administration 1,148,809
Finance
Salaries 596,125
Fringe benefits 791,749
Fringe benefits - retiree health 1,812,838
Office expense/supplies 25,060
Utilities 1,734,360
Other services 128,062
Travel and training 17,214
Tickets and passes 97,058
Total finance 5,202,466
Operations
Wages - drivers 25,007,956
Wages - other 9,430,363
Fringe benefits 21,258,416
Other services 60,764
Maintenance/service agreements 86,640
Supplies 412,959
Travel and training 1,125
Uniforms 188,845
Hazardous waste disposal 11,669
Fuel 6,352,583
Antifreeze and lubricants 247,467
Vehicle and other parts 2,818,385
Tires and tubes 617,479
Total operations 66,494,651
Marketing
Salaries 76,188
Fringe benefits 29,863
Advertising 215,476
Services 3,179
Supplies 164,822
Printing 220,365
Maintenance agreements 350
Travel and training 2,655
Total marketing 712,898
(Continued)
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Schedule of Operating Expenses (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Human resources

Salaries 305,216
Fringe benefits 153,855
Supplies 3,691
Other services 79,327
Travel and training 20,166

Total human resources 562,255

Administrative services

Salaries 834,895
Fringe benefits 579,034
Supplies 3,983
Other services 49,946

Total administrative services 1,467,858

Risk management

Salaries 127,062
Fringe benefits 75,162
Office expense/supplies 3,707
Other services 199,405
Insurance 284,654
Settlements 1,721,846
Workers' compensation medical 82,776
Workers' compensation - other 583,463
Legal 402,750

Total risk management 3,480,825

Planning and scheduling

Salaries 1,035,788
Fringe benefits 438,054
Advertising 142,174
Other services 366,448
Travel and training 11,905
Office expense/supplies 4,208

Total planning and scheduling 1,998,577

Specialized transportation

Salaries 816,549
Fringe benefits 523,569
Travel and training 545
Services 215,073
Supplies 3,628
Utilities 14,004

Total specialized transportation 1,573,368

(Continued)
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Schedule of Operating Expenses (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Paratransit operations
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Fuel
Insurance
Supplies
Uniforms
Travel and training
Other services
Utilities
Total paratransit operations

Purchasing
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Supplies
Travel and training
Uniforms
Other services

Total purchasing

Information technology
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Travel and training
Services
Supplies
Maintenance agreements
Total information technology

RIDE
RIDE carriers
Taxi RIDE providers
Total RIDE

Centralized maintenance
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Services
Lubricants
Tire mileage
Supplies
Repair parts
Total centralized maintenance

5,304,080
2,774,235
1,066,453
707,630
12,697
6,711
7,638
24,610
54,902
9,958,956

1,017,466
576,176
4,941
3,455
1,691
23,061
1,626,790

415,353
228,328
273
26,517
19,089
176,877
866,437

1,835,241
4,249,399
6,084,640

963,791
625,282
27,869
41,624
20,417
4,588
593,468
2,277,039

(Continued)
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Schedule of Operating Expenses (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

State of Rhode Island - DOT
Salaries
Fringe benefits
Repair parts
Other services
Insurance
Total State of Rhode Island - DOT

Depreciation

Total operating expenses
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325,204
210,825
201,573

(200)
20,029

— AL
15,629,521

819,842,501
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RHODE ISLAND PUBLIC TRANSIT AUTHORITY
Schedule of Travel and Entertainment
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

Traveler's

Name

Karen DiLauro
Wayne Hannon
Karen DiLauro
Wayne Hannon
Wayne Hannon
Raymond Studley
Wayne Hannon
Raymond Studley
Wayne Hannon
Raymond Studley
Raymond Studley
Raymond Studley
Lillian Picchione
Raymond Studley
Lillian Picchione
Lillian Picchione
Daniel Bannister
Daniel Bannister
Kevin Perry

Greg Nordin
Kevin Perry
Kevin Perry
Raymond Studley
Lillian Picchione
Lillian Picchione
Raymond Studley
Daniel Bannister
Dan Bannister
Lillian Picchione
Raymond Studley
Kevin Perry
Kevin Perry
Lillian Picchione
Karen DiLauro
Roger Mencarini
Roger Mencarini
Karen DiLauro
Kevin Perry
Roger Mencarini
Karen DiLauro
Karen DiLauro
Roger Mencarini
Kevin Perry

Greg Harris

Ed Brown

Purpose

FTA Biennial State Program
FTA Biennial State Program
FTA Biennial State Program
FTA Biennial State Program
ABBG Conference

ABBG Conference

ABBG Conference

ABBG Conference

ABBG Conference

ABBG Conference

ABBG Conference
Legislative Comm Mtg
Legislative Comm Mtg
Legislative Comm Mtg
Legislative Comm Mtg
Legislative Comm Mtg
Mktg & Comm Conf

Mktg & Comm Conf
Revenue Mgmt Summit
Transit Network Design:An Interactive Course
Revenue Mgmt Summit
Revenue Mgmt Summit
Legislative conf

Legislative conf

Legislative conf

Legislative conf

Mktg & Comm Conf

Mktg & Comm Conf
Legislative conf

Legislative conf

Revenue Mgmt Summit
Revenue Mgmt Summit
Legislative conf

Sungard Users

Sungard Users

Sungard Users

Sungard Users

Natl Trans Inst Conf
Sungard Users

Sungard Users

Sungard Users

Sungard Users

Natl Trans Inst Conf

APTA Multimodal Oper
APTA Multimodal Oper

48

TOTAL

$  177.50
177.50
788.61
788.61
352.28
380.28
177.50
177.50
172.48
144.48
221.40
205.80
205.80
228.42
228.42
129.50
575.00
319.50
525.00
1,231.72
248.50
643.40
376.00
396.00
800.00
1,297.98
66.00
952.68
(218.00)
(218.00)
412.80
66.00
1,143.56
1,264.35
1,264.35
390.50
390.50
152.50
59.00
50.00
844.00
819.00
404.25
907.08
907.08

$20,626.83






Statistical Section

This part of the RIPTA's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as
a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note disclosures,
and required supplementary information says about the RIPTA’s overall financial health.

Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the RIPTA’s
financial performance and well-being have changed over time.

Capital Assets by Group

Condensed Summary of Net Position
Change in Net Position

Expenses by Function

Revenue Capacity

This schedule contains information to help the reader assess the RIPTA’s most significant
revenue sources.

e Revenues by Source

Economic and Demographic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader understand the
environment within the RIPTA’s financial activity take place.

e Demographic & Economic Statistics
e Principal Employers

Operating Information

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader understand how the
information in the RIPTA's financial report relates to the service the RIPTA provides and the
activity it performs.

e Fare Structure
e Operating Indicators

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules was derived from the
comprehensive annual financial report for the relevant year.



6v

SIUBWS1LIS [BIDUBUIY PIIPNY [BNUUY V1dIY:32N0S

SP6'6SY'8ST  $  PBO'0ES'Z9T $  S89'S99'LVT $  90LLz9LST $  VEG'OT8'ETT $  99TTL6V6 S CL9'SE9'E8  $  LVB'E8V'68 $  6EE'€86T6 89€'ST8'68
TTTYS6'ET SES'906VT 656'SLT'9 LT6'€68°E TT€'599'8€ ¥99'706'TT 9% TTY'y L8166V YOV L6L 0€L'Tv8
¥T6'SYT'T YT6'SYT'T ¥T6'SYTT vT6'SYT'T vT6'SYT'T ¥T6'SYT'T ¥T6'SYT'T L61'9€0'C L61'950'T L61'9€0'C
66L'65€THT ST9LLY'0ST T08'EVT'6ET GS8°/85TST 6696667, 819'7L8°0L 782°8L0"LL €98°/16'C8 8ET'6YT'06 T¥8'S€6'98
(s82'szY'86) (T19'610C6) (£28'TETL8) (89£'TLY'18) (z68'50Lv8) (T€9'86v88) (S9%'269°18) (vTL'TEL VL) (SLL'v8T'Y9) (918%£98S)
¥80'58L°0¥C 9ET'L6V'THT 6L9'SLE'9TT €79'650'€€ET T65'S0L°LST 60€ELE'6ST LYL°0LL'8ST LLS'6L9°LST €16'€EEV VST £59°0T9'SKT
91280601 9VL'LIETT £26'0v8'6 980'VESTT L€8'8LT'6 TSE'STETT YET'E0E'6 £S8'8YETT 166'68L'8 Y0E'€T9'8
65T'06€0T 0012L0°9 STL'E6T'S LSS'8TIT'S TL9'5L9"Y ¥89'L¥9'T L8E'TEI'T YLI'PTST 0L6'LTS'T 509'9€9'C
ST0'0L9'Y 8YS'TICY €TV'SL6'E TY9'68T'E 9S1'686'C 6585€8'C TOL'T9E'T 657876'T 088°9Y9'T LLO'OT'T
8L6°EES'T €97°009'T 0T¥'S09'T 575566 €TT5€6 580576 896616 £85'TT6 780788 69€°588
67S'TST'C TL6'ELT'T 776'L60'C 0v0°00T°Z ¥80°966'T ETYPSL'T €92°85L'T €97°85L'T 020'7SL'T 9%9'SSL'T
L12S€S'T L88'765°T LT9'SvL'T €67786'C 665'L¥9'T v09'TY6'T S09'TY6'T 500'669'T 500'669°T STY'SY9'T
001800 001800 00T'800% 001'800% 00800 001'800% 001800 898'660'T 898'660'T 898'660'T
S6L'T€6'9 90€'765°8 90€765'8 87€'9E9°0T €19'T0LY ST0'62L'9 ST0'62L'9 ST0'67L'9 ST0'62L'9 ST0'62L'9
¥0£'598'L8 Y0Z'VES V6 ¥92'869'18 1£2'896'98 £S6'€L979 878'SEV'E9 972'9Y€'S9 TIE'9T6'S9 L¥S'€85S9 T9T'ST6'SS
LEO'6Y9'S LEO'6Y9'S LEO'6Y9'S LEO'6Y9'S LEO'6Y9'S LEO'6Y9'S LEO'6Y9'S 9Z6'TE9'S 976'TE9'S 8YT'6TEL
SY8‘TLS'T SY87LS'T SY8'TLS'T SY8TLS'T SY8TLS'T SY8TLS'T SY8TLS'T SY8‘TLS'T SP8'TLS'T SY8TLS'T
6LV'89ST0T  $  6CT0TT'00T  $  L60°96T'66 $  6L8'VOE'S6 S 895'£/§'9S S 89¥'8KS9S  $  99K‘8YS9S  $  99¥'8YS9S  $  TIL'9TS'9S €0TvTE'9S
v10C €10C T10C T10C 010z 600Z 800 £00T 9002 S00Z
(paupneun)

SIE9A UDL 1se]
s19ssy |eade)
qnd pue|s| spoyy

s3assy |eyde) ul paisanu] ejol
ss2204d ul s309f0.d Juels |esapay

pue

19U ‘pajerdasdap Sulaq syasse [eyided [ejo]

uoeaidap pajenwnady
pajeaidap Sulaq syasse |eaided |e10)
SUBA JISuBJleIRd PIsE]

SWa)sAs uoiewIoul Juswaseue|y
juawdinba snoaue||2s1A
juawdinba a21)j0 pue ainyuing
juawdinba a8esesd pue sdoys
juawdinba pue sied 331195

sax0q aJey

sAajjoaL

sasng-juawdinba anuanay

widlsAs uoneduUNWWo)

s|jpuunyp

q 92140 pue‘sade.ed ‘sdoys



0S

SIUBWIA}LIS [BIDUBUIY PRUPNY [BNUUY V1dIY 12005

TY1'195'66$ 766'778'STTS 6SC'9EE'L0TS T/T'915'€TTS €E€/E1°889 €9E°0VS VLS 979'621'€LS ¥78'8LL'L8$ SLT'YE6'06S 675 77€'58S
T60'SSE'ET 09v'7Z9'TST 060'€67'SET 99T'EVL VYT 6€6'6¥9'70T 6€1°€86'98 719'5€9'€8 178€8Y'68 6€€'€86'T6 89£'ST8'68
(0s6'€6L'€Y) (89v'L6L'S€) (1€8'956'L2) (s68'9z2'12) (909'z15°91) (9LLzyv'eT) (9%0'905°0T) (€20'50L'T) (¥90°6¥0°2) (6€8°0LY'Y)
0£5°0£L°08 LSL'8T8'YL LY1'686'C9 T6v'97'9S 8Y0'LLY'9Y 76675607 657'SL9'8T 19S'616'TC 00'LvL'6T TSS'9/V'8T
L¥1'S50°89 9€9'%£5°09 89L'LEV'6Y LIT'ES6'EY 1TT1T6'TE S€L'€61'9T ST9EEV'IT 815'529'6 vSv'69L°6 STTY0ES
€TY'STLTT TTTYSTYT 6LE'TSSET YIEELY'TT T78'6%S'€T LSTTIT'YT vr8TYT'CT 6v0'7627°CT 8Y6'LL6'6 9TE'TLT'6
TTLTEE08T 67.°€59'06T 90v'STE0LT 79LTv6'6LT T8EYTIVET SSE'S6Y'STT 580'508'T0T 16€'869'60T £19T89°0TT 080'TZ8'€0T
99/'T/8'TC S99'€ZT'ET 124'659'TC 950'STE 2T Lyv'€08°0C 680°€£5°0C €TY'691°8T YrSvTT0T 8€€'869/T TTL'S00VT
SY6'651'85TS ¥800€5°£9T$ §89'599'LYTS$ 90L'£T9'LST$ YE6'OTR'ETTS 997726'76$ 709'5€9'€8$ LY8'E8Y'68S 6EE'€86'T6$ 89€'ST8'68$
10T €107 10T 1102 010z 600Z 800C £00T 900¢ 500Z
(paupneun)

SIB9A U] 5B
0d 19N JO Azewiwing pasuapuo)
Aioyiny usues d1gnd puejs| apoyy

uol

1S0d 39N €301

S1assY [e)de) uj JUBWISAAU|
0d 19N paialIsaIun

(wyaq)u

SO

‘NOILISOd 1IN

saliIqer [exo L

19e17 wia3-8uo

el 3uaun)
‘sanavin

s)assy [e10]
519ssY JaY10
$19ssy |ende)
*S13SSv



IS

(TS8'€92°9T3)

8T£'0L9'S

TOE'8CT'8S

(z10'08T9T3)

8€6'8LE'SES

0L6°96S'€TS

608'598'9$

(86T'6V9'7TS)

(TSP'SSTES)

9v£'68S'SS

(656'7STES)

(695v€6'1T)

€56'5688C

(z59°29L'02)

88E'V06'Y

(00v'¥8012)

166'T18°0S

(€s0€€p’ST)

86L°59T°ST

(8¢8895°TT)

86€°259°0C

(68S'T6L€T)

¥80'v0T'v

(z8T'esL 8T)

195°C8L'S

(zT0'8€6°8)

TESELT'ET

(58£'€85°L)

129'TVC9

(08596€°6)

8TE'L/8'V9 718'800°99 9889179 85€'S0E'89 0v9'18Y'99 0€T'Y8T'LS GSELYS'9S 956'S79'€S 820'600°CS 6SY'0T0'9Y
- - (6L0°0TY) (z9v'esy) (698"98¢) (Tve'€69) (6€2'5£9) (€ST'v89) (€5L'6%9) (365°T83)
0LL'6T6 1L6'796 - - - - - - - -

(£29) (£9€'v2) (6¥0'TTT) (ssv's) (0L6°L6T) (8£9°L6€) (€9£89) 9L1'8 (zzo't) (605V)

L
SLT'YYE'E 18€°2€T'E 600°LTEE 86ETYE'E ¥59'278€'E 000'9L¥'€ 059°785°€ 0ST'TOL'E 0SS'LSL'E 000'€TL'E
069°L (£25Y) T00°€€ 99.vS L18'TY SLY'v0T 06TT8€ ovt'szy 110°SLT L€9'SS
L¥1'€T8'6T L9€'650'TT 68€'769°0C ¥88'TLE VT ¥66'€58'TT 9LET8T'TT €/8'109°0C 0£6'890°9T 9TT'E6L'ET 652'609°CT
€9€°TLL'OY £86'08L'0Y STT'SY6'0Y LTT'STO'TY ¥T0°88L'TY 86E€T9'EE vy9'vTLTE €LE'80T'VE 9TL'0v8'vE %9981 0€
(£88118°98) (¥9v°9£L98) (988°255°58) (tTv'8es’e8)  (89¥0S0'8L)  (618'SL0'TZ)  (L€9°00€'SL) (896°€95°79)  (€18'C65'6S)  (6£0°L0V'SS)
125°629'ST G89'69T'ST 78S'EV6'YT €TL'€49'TT 08Z'78%'6 SSY'YI8'6 €86'7€9°0T 7€9°9€5°0T 92£'990°0T 0€€'L£6'6
000°€TZ'¥0T ¥ST'9¥8'v0T 20S'L16'€0T T0S'PST'T0T  £81'€97'96 9T0'1£2'S6 9T8°0TE'L6 6ST'€L9'€8 I8Y'€¥9'6L €8/'EET'EL
¥€9'0€0°EE SLE'6ET'EE 86T'8EE'EE ¥08'680'TE 666'969'LC 759'600'7E 9T'E¥9'CE €28'SY9'TE ¥66'9TT'0E L0991
099°0ST'TT TTS'T69'TT T9Y°06T°CT £56'v75'6 €95'816°L TSY'9ST'6 69T'TEY'S ¥9.'8€5'8 TLELYT'S 66TSL9'L
vL6'6LL'TT €58L1S'TT LEL'LYT'TT 1S8'V9S'TZS  9E¥'8/L'61S  00T'€S8'¥TS  €66°0TC'¥eS 650°Z0T'€CS  TT9'696'TTS  G/8'886'61S
¥10T €10 710z 110 010z 600¢ 800¢ £00T

(paupneun)
SIEDA U] Ise]

uoINsod 19N ui sasuey)
Aoyany ysuea) d1gnd puejs apoyy

900¢

S00¢C

SIUBWIAILIS |[BIDUBUIY PAIPNY |ENUUY Y 1dY :924N0S
uo|3sod 19N ul asuey)

uonnquuo) |exde)

$S07 19N

(sasuadx3)sanuanay Sunesado-uon |ejo|

921AJ3S 393Q

199 4O ssauanidiod

s313sse o |esodsip uo sso7

anuaAay Sunesado-uop JaYyi0

Xxe} sed y3Q-1y 40 a1e1s

SWOdU| JUBWISIAU|

sjyueln

xe} sed |y Jo 1e1s
:(sasuadx3)sanuanay Sunesado-uoN

ssoq Sunesadp

asuadx3j uoneaudag

sasuadx3j Sunesadp

anuaAay SunesadQ |e10)
SaNUaA’Y Y10

anuanay Jaguassed
:sanuanay Sunesadp



[4S

SJUBWIALEIS |BIDURUI4 PRUPNY |ENUUY V[ d|Y :924N0S

T2STY86TT  § 6€8'STO0CT S €9T'TOC6TT  § LL9TTESTT  $ 9EEVET90T C188LL'S0T S 8€0'6T9'80T  $ vv6'€68'V6 S 2€679€06 S €/5799'€8 S sasuadx3 [ej0L
- - 6L0°0TY 9v'Esy 698'98€ TVE'€69 6€C'SL9 €ST'789 STL'TS9 09v'T6S
- - 6L0°0TY 9v'Esy 698'98€ TVE'€69 6€C'SL9 €9T'789 €52'6v9 S65'T8S ERIUYEINIET]
- - - - - - - - 6T 5986 asuadx3 153421u|
sasuadx3 Sunesado-uop
1ZSTY8'6TT 6€8'ST0°0ZT ¥80'T6L'8TT STT'8C8 VT L9Y'L¥L'SOT T/¥'S80'S0T 66L'€V6'L0T 16L'602v6 L08'60L68 ETT'TLOES sasuadx3 Sunesado
125'629'ST S89°691°ST 78S'EV6 YT €TL'ELITT 0878’6 SSY'v18°6 €86'7€9°0T 7€9'9€5°0T 97€'990°0T 0€€°LE66 uoneaidag
TEV'LSL 9v0'92L LT¥'999 ¥65°219 182°C19 £TT'66S 9€T'E8S 886'GY9 7TS'SSS 878vC 100Q-1Y Jo a1e1s
- - - 185°79¢ €TL'6TY 969°TSY 08v'18Y 878'TEY ¥TL'00Y €€0'S6€ Supaauidug saly|ioey
6€0°LLT'T STY'0CST 97€'S8EC T6E°LYTT LET'BLTC TTEBELT ¥0S°LSLT €0T'6LST YIT269'T 089'7TS'T uollenjodsues | pazijesjua)
0v9v80°9 98068L'S €86°LSS'S 0LL°0ST’S 00€'8ZEY 9vY‘799°€ 0ST'LLT'Y L86°LTEY 69%'88L'€E T,9'805°€ ELe]
- - - - 152°0S T0'98€ 8L6°L€9 1€8°029 T0T'T09 weTr9 Auiag
LEV'998 610°0S0'T €0T'LTL 9.1'806 LV0'S8L 650798 L60'EEL TE0'SEL TTL'SS8 681°LS9 SIN
- - EVT'859'T 679'058'T 769°T99'T €8T'6VST T°L69SY'T 95¥'08T'T ¥80620'T €L5'7€6 X34
06L929'T 068S8L'T 995'829°T €STTLY'T 0L5'8SY'T YIEYSET 887'80€T 6ESEVTT T€6'0L6 156'780°T Suiseyaund
9568566 8ST'189°6 v1°825'6 6T'EVTE 0210788 €66'STE'S LLT'VLS'S EVT'€E99L £SO'0TL9 6EE°L66'S suoijesadQ ysuedjeled
89€€LST oTv'TLLT 086C0LT €95°752C LT¥'602C 899'V61°C EVE'LTTT 6%°998°T 0SS‘Sv8'T L9%'095'T uoneyodsuel | pazijedads
L1S'866T LEBTEST LS0'6YLC SvL'TE0T 0€L'TELT 918S6L'T STT22ST 85Y'9/0'T SET'8L6 YYE'€00'T Sulinpayds g Suluueld
S78'08Y'E YET'6YLT 90v'veTE YEE'096°E 068656'C 6LL'T18C €V0'V8ET 98T‘OVTC 206°TOY'C ¥S6°LE8'C Juswaseuen sty
8S8°L9V'T L6EVTOT - - - - - - - - S9DIAIDS dAIRIISIUIWPY
§SC'79S SLT'S0S LS89ETT 0€L'€80T 0€v'0z8 688'SLL 018‘TT6 SET'0LL YS6°TTL G€9'859 $92UN0SaY UewnH
868CTL SS6'789 YIv'66€T €20'T92°C 09€°€S0C 0827766'T 092'6STC 01'088'T TT0L9'T 669°LLST Sunasie
1S9'V6199 STY'0T6L9 79£'T0E'99 18575879 Tv2'988°C9 TL9'T29'C9 LT¥'028'V9 TOEZTT'YS L9T'LOETS LYT'ET8 LY suonesado
99t'202C'S 6L5TTC'Y 6LT'09€E ovZ'vT6'C 8SETYSC €GL'9VS’E G81°958°C EESEVLT €75 V0v'E 897'€9€C Qoueuly
608'8YTT S 8TV'TI6 S SS0'TE8 S €/9'TS0'T S 0€9°SYL S 688719 S 1S8'6TL S L€5'SSS S Sov‘0TL S €9£°095 S uolessiuIwpy
¥10¢ €10¢ (41014 110 0102 6002 800¢ £002 900¢ 5002 sasuadx3 Sunesado
(paupneun)

SIB9A U] ISET
uonoun4 Aq sasuadx3

Aioyiny usues] a1jqnd puels| apoyy



€S

SJUWIALLIS |BIDURUI4 PRUPNY |ENUUY V[ d|Y :924N0S

7S6°'L06°L6 S L81'8vT'66 S €9£'9T7'86% ¥29'8L8'T0TS$ 80559576 €2€'£86'T6S 65.'598'68S 7€6'556'38S LYL'8LL'T8S WLTUTYLS
8TE'LL8'Y9 71880099 595'8/8'%9 078'88L'TL 60589899 TLSLLE'LS L65°TTT'LS 60T0TE VS €54'T99°CS 89980991
(£25) (£9€vT) (6%70TTT) (sst'S) (0L6°L6T) (8£9°L6€) (€9£'89) 9LV’ (ze9's) (605%)
- - - - - - - - - 959
0LL'6T6 1/6'796 - - - - - - - -
SLTVYE'E T8ETET'E 600°LTE'E 86ETVE'E ¥59'78€'€ 000°9LY'€ 059'785°€ 0ST'TOL'E 0SS'L5L'E 000€TL'E
069°L (L2s'y) T00‘€EE 99L'%S LT8'TY SLY'Y0T 061°28¢ ovT'eTy €86'LLT 205'59
LyL'€T8'6T L9€'650'TT 68€769'0C ¥88TLE LT ¥66'€58'TT 9LE'T8T'TT 9/8'709°0C 0£6'8909T 9TT'E6L'ET §57'609°CT
€9€°7LL'OY £86'08L'01 STT'SY6'0Y LTT'ST0'TY ¥T0°88L'TY 86E'€T9'EE v¥9'veL T €LE'80T'VE 9ZL'0¥8'vE 799'8TZ'0€
7€9°0E0°EE GLE'BET'EE 86T‘8EE'EE 708680'TE 666'969°LT 75L'600'7€ T9TEV9'CE €78'SY9'TE ¥66°9TT'0€ 7£0'799°LT
876'8€T'T SPT0CT'T ¥9£'259'T LLY'06S'T 196'750'T €87'196'T 6/8'866 TEL'LEOT T6T°L68 LOL'8EY
8957678 0897798 EVE'Y8]'L 0TT'€9T'L ST6LST'9 796'€95°9 €06'8L8'9 79L'656'9 T6L°L58'9 102°79L'9
€20°0€S TLT'E8S 0Z0'9%S 097'6LS 9TS¥SS 188°L6V SL8'STY 0859TY LTY0LT 668°09€
871981 S8T'E6T L0L'S6T 960°Z6T TLT'TST 8TY'LTT TTS'8ET 0697CT €L6'TTT T6E'ETT
€T0€00'T 0vTZS0'T LTI'TTE'T vry'98L T S6v'6TLT 720608 805°0€L L€9°SS9 LOE'S6S 8ETV8Y
vL6'6LL'TT S €68LVS'TT S LEL'LVT'TT S LOV'8LL'6TS Tt6'8v0°8TS 9LT'Pv0'vTS S87'08Y'€TS TISYTTS STEVLETTS LEL'VOS'6TS
¥102 €102 (41114 1102 010z 6002 800¢ £002 9002 S00¢
(paupneun)

SIB9A U] 1Se]
224n0S Ag sanuanay

Aoyiny Ysues] 21gnd puejs| apoyy

S9NUBA3Y |e10]

sanuanaJ Sunesado-uou |e10]

51955y JO |esodsip uo (sso)ulen
anuanal Sunesado-uou JayiQ
ssauani8iod 19aq

xe1 seS y3q-|y Jo 91e1s

2W0dU| JUDWISAAU|

S]UBJD 9]e1S pUE [RIPDS

XE} SE |Y JO 91E1S

sanuanay Sunesado-uopn
sanuanaJ unesado [e10]

RY10
Jan
3uisianpy
|eausy
Jsuesleled
saJe4 Jaduassed

sanuanay Sunesado



125

92JaWwWo) Jo Juswedaq puels| apoyy a24nos  (v)
uoneanp3 Jo Juawiuedaq pue|s| apoyy a2unos  (g)
JogeT jo uawedaq puels| spoyy a24nos ()
neaJing snsua) s93els payun adunos ()

V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N 10T
%616 800THT €¥9°G5S 0Ly vEV6Y TISTS0T €T0C
%Cy'0T 18Y'TVT 871095 0667t €ST'LY 762°0S0'T 710¢
%LTTT ¥S8THT 905°€95 66'cY 6791 T0€'TS0T 110¢
%0€°0T TET'SYT 991995 (Y way 108'vY £95°7S0'T 010C
%0T'TT Tre'SYT €60°295 €00°TY S8T'EY 60T'€S0'T 600¢
%08°L 6T9'TST L6S°L9S 800°TH 160°€Y 88/'0S0'T 800¢
%00'S LTY'EST £869LS £91'6€ SvLTY 9ET'ES0'T £00¢
%0T'S 095°€ST £YT'8LS 682'9€ ¥S0'6€ 166'850'T 900¢
%00'S 765'8ST 1S¥'695 €ST'9€ 1068€ 6EV'V90'T S00¢
(z)oney (€)auswijoiuz (z)92104 (v)awoouj (v)awoou] (T)uone[ndod Jeaj
awAojdwaun |ooyds Jogen ende) Jad |euosiad |easiy
(poupneun)

SIe9A U3 1seT
pue|s| apoyy Jo 21e1s
UolleWIO4U| J1WIOU0IT pue dlydesSowaq
Ayioyiny Hsues | d1jgnd puels| apoyy



gs

SMAN SSauisng d2UdPIACId ETOT :92JN0S
uoles0dio) JuswdojdaAaQ JIWOU0I] puUB|S| BPOYY S00Z :924N0S

%99 ovz'e BOlIBWY joxueg QT %60t 095°C leogoupal3 0T
%89 15C°€ Aussaaiun umoug 6 %LLY 186°C siduped Yi|eaH aJed Janeyd 6
%TY'9 SSY'y 193Jewadns doys g dois 8 %LL'S 009°€ yanyd aljoyie) uewoy/syuswsanul Aylapid 8
%S9°'L YIE'S dioD “Yiewased SAD L %L8°9 887y Aussanun umoug L
%C6'L 00S'S (sueg suaznin)puepoos jo yueg |eAoy 9 %€9'8 68¢€’S (sueg suaziin)puejpoos jo yueg |eAoy 9
%€E6'8 002’9 y24nyd 21j0y3e) uewoy S %L6'8 €09°S 92U3pIN0Id S
%076 975’9 pue|su3 MaN aJed 14 %S56'6 0079 diod “4ewased SAD 14
%IT V1 0086 (AJeytjiw Bulpn|oxa)1UsWIUIBA0D SN € %LT 0T 0S€9 pue|su3 MaN aJed €
%97°ST L65°0T uedsaji [4 %25 8T 6SS'TT uedsayn [4
%L6°0C 195vT puels| apoyy T %9T'TT 006°€T puejs| apoyy T
1uswAoldw3y  saaAojdw] Auedwo) jo swep jyuey 1uswAojdwy  sasAojdw] Auedwo) Jo sweN yuey
|e10] JO % |e10] JOo %
5002 €102

(paupneun)
€10¢ s49Aojdw3 pue|s| apoyy ua] doj
(panunuos)uonewlojul a1wouod3 pue diydesdowasq
Ayoyiny 1isuel] dljgnd pues| apoyy



9¢

TV IS TV IS szo S szo S AV TA[ IS s00 S - S - S - S
0s0 S 0s0 S 0s0 S 0s0 S 0s0 S 0s0 $ oTo0 $ oTo0 $ oTo0 $ oTo0 $
000Z S 000 S 000C S 000C S 0S°LT S 0S’LT S 00ST $ 00ST $ 0S€T S 0S€T S
0097 S 0097 S 0097 S 0097 S 00€z S 00€T $ 000C $ - s - s - s
00€Z S 00€C S 00€ S 00'€C S 000C $ 000T $ - S - S - S - S
009 S 009 S 009 S 009 S 00s S 00s $ 00s $ 00s $ - s - s
0079 S 0079 S 0079 S 0079 S 00'sS S 00'SS $ 00'SS $ 00SS $ 00'st $ 00'st $
- S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S - S
00T S 00T S 00T S 00T S s80 S s80 S SL0 S SL0 S L0 S SL0 S
00T S 00T S 00T S 00T S SLT S SLT S 0ST $ 0ST $ 0ST $ 0ST $
¥10¢ £10¢ 7102 1102 010¢ 600¢ 800¢ £00¢ 900¢ S00¢

(paupneun)
SIe9\ U] 1seq
24N1oNJls aJe4
Ayioyiny usues 21|qnd pues| apoyy

Jajsued| aled jjeH ysed
Jajsued]-ysed
siajsued]

(0T 40 q00g)SH1LdIY
SILIY

Ssed 9pid ST
ssed Aeq £
ssedqAeq T

sassed Ajyiuon
sassed

2U0Z Joys-ysed
aJed jleH-ysed
aJed |In4-ysed
ysey

S10NpoJd dJe4



LS

1oday 03D Ajyauow wouy s1sawoisn) ‘siawoisn) 1dadxa eleq ||e 104 1eq HsuUed] [BUOIIeN :924N0S

€92 99, v6L S18 918 0€8 vv8 ov8 678 43

68¢ 68¢ 8¢ [41]4 88¢ 96¢ 68¢ 90% 90% oLE

s0€ s0€ 90€ 333 oze (443 oge 8z¢ 443 8z€
6ST'6S0°ET 6EL'TTOET 699'VLT'ET 86L'SS8'CT ST8TI9'CT 9TS‘THETT 89950771 £8€'S88'TT SSE'6LLTT SLE'6TS'TT
8T6'CT6 Y7106 S75'T86 0EV'196 YL LY6 S05°0v6 £06'S56 £86°0€6 €0€'TE6 Tws'8T6
TTEST5'0C 006'7£8'6T S2T'T60°0C 8TLLET'ST €27'910°8T 006'£19'8T GES'89L°0C €88'EY6'ST €2808C'vC 90S'SL6'TC

¥10¢ €T0¢ [4 1014 110 010z 6002 800¢ £002 9002 5002
(paypneun)

SIB3A U3 Ise

sonsiiels Sunesado
Aoyiny sues ] d1qnd pue(s| apoyy

saaAo|dw3 jo saquiny
199|4 9A1DY |10
159nbay 1934 yead
SIIIN 3PIY3A

SINOH 3PIYIA
sJawoisn)



Bacon (S 639 Company..

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
875 Centerville Boad, Building 3, Unit 10 * Warwick, RI 02536
(401) 586-6565 * Fax (401) 826-1710

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Rhode Island Public Transit Authority
Providence, Rhode Island

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States the financial
statements of the Rhode Island Public Transit Authority (RIPTA) a component unit of the State
of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise RIPTA’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 29, 2014.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered RIPTA’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of RIPTA’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of RIPTA’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether RIPTA’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any
other purpose.

glm,éw,g,gu(‘_

Warwick, Rhode Island
September 29, 2014
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